From:  Shea, Karen M.

Sent: 4/26/2010 8:33:15 PM

To: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=W(CS3)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fw: Potential Talking Points - PG&E Supplier Diversity Awards on April 27
Hello Bill,

Just fyi in case you did not receive this. Thank you for talking tonight.
Best,

Karen

From: Banks, Juliane

To: Shea, Karen M.

Sent: Fri Apr 23 13:39:41 2010

Subject: FW: Potential Talking Points - PG&E Supplier Diversity Awards on April 27

From: Kerr, Joan [mailto:J2Kw@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 2:29 PM
To: Simon, Timothy A.; Banks, Juliane
Cc|Redacted |

Subject: Potential Talking Points - PG&E Supplier Diversity Awards on April 27

Dear Commissioner Simon and Staff,

We are so grateful that you will be speaking at PG&E's Supplier Diversity Achievement
Awards on April 27. Here are a few possible talking points along with our CPUC
, some bar charts and results that may be helpful. Please call me at

Redacted [ my personal cell phone_i questions. You can also Email
me or‘RedaCted my assistant, a{tedacted Thanks,

Joan

<<Potential Talking Points for Commissioner Simon 4-27-10.doc>> <<Bar Charts for Commissioner
Simon.doc>> <<PG&E Achievement Awards.ppt>> <<PGE FINAL 2009 CPUC Filing_030210.pdf>>

Joan N. Kerr

Director, Supplier Diversity
245 Market Street, N5D

SB GT&S 0493089


mailto:J2Kw@pge.com

San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 973-6044
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